10/11/25, 2:48 p.m. Correo de Baja Contract - RE: PO Attached - -2903B -Arrowood-Replacement

L[]
Baja COnt raCt Alejandra Sanchez <asanchez@bajacontract.com>
RE: PO Attached - -2903B -Arrowood-Replacement
2 mensajes
Casey Cain <casey@hubbardcontract.com> 10 de noviembre de 2025, 9:07 a.m.

Para: Orderentry BajaContract <orderentry@bajacontract.com>
CC: Abel Salazar <asalazar@bajacontract.com>, Victorio Alfaro <valfaro@bajacontract.com>, Armando Ibarra
<armandoi@bajacontract.com>, Whitney Warren <Whitney@hubbardcontract.com>

Please find the attached PO.

o Please confirm receipt w/in 48 business hours.
. Please export on 11/25.
Casey T Cain

Hubbard Contract

4653 Nall Rd
Dallas, TX 75244
214-814-4105 -0

214-418-9681-C

https://hubbardcontract.com/
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From: Abel Salazar <asalazar@bajacontract.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 9, 2025 5:47 PM

To: Casey Cain <casey@hubbardcontract.com>

Cc: Quotes BajaContract <quotes@bajacontract.com>
Subject: Re: RFQ -2903B -Arrowood-Replacement

Hello Casey
Attached is the quote 39593 for the requested cornice,

Let me know if you have any questions
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10/11/25, 2:48 p.m. Correo de Baja Contract - RE: PO Attached - -2903B -Arrowood-Replacement

Best Regards

On Thu, Oct 9, 2025 at 11:13 AM Abel Salazar <asalazar@bajacontract.com> wrote:

Hello Casey
RFQ well received

On Thu, Oct 9, 2025 at 9:48 AM Casey Cain <casey@hubbardcontract.com> wrote:
Hi Abel/Quotes Team-

Please find my attached RFQ for ONE cornice.

Thank you.

Casey T Cain
Hubbard Contract
4653 Nall Rd
Dallas, TX 75244
214-814-4105-0
214-418-9681 -C

https://hubbardcontract.com/
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ﬂ PO 1062 Arrowood Replacement.pdf
51K

Zaid Montoya <zmontoya@bws.com.mx> 10 de noviembre de 2025, 1:59 p.m.
Para: Casey Cain <casey@hubbardcontract.com>

CC: Orderentry BajaContract <orderentry@bajacontract.com>, Abel Salazar <asalazar@bajacontract.com>, Victorio Alfaro
<valfaro@bajacontract.com>, Armando Ibarra <armandoi@bajacontract.com>, Whitney Warren
<Whitney@hubbardcontract.com>

Hi Casey,

Order received We will work on this
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10/11/25, 2:48 p.m. Correo de Baja Contract - RE: PO Attached - -2903B -Arrowood-Replacement
Regards.

[Texto citado oculto]

"BEST REGARDS"
Zaid Montoya Aragon
"MANUFACTURING MANAGER"
zmontoya@bws.com.mx
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